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From:  Hickey,  Adam  (NSD)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  May  2,  2018  3:28  PM  

To:  Gauhar,  Tashina  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Huawei  Prosecution  ...  

Attachments:  Notes  o  ;  Memo  to  NSD  

(b)(5) per NSD

b5 b5 b5
b5

From:  Gauhar, Tashina  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Thursday, May  3, 2018  7:21  AM  

To:  Hickey, Adam  (NSD  

Subject:  Re:  Huawei  Prosecution  ...  

(b)(6)

I  talked  to  Ed  again  about  this.  He  seemed  to  think  NSD  has  a  document  from  them  with  more  info  which  he  would  like  

to  review.  If  that  is  right, should  I  reach  out  to  Jay?  

Thanks.  

On  Apr  30, 2018, at  7:28  PM, Hickey, Adam  (NSD  wrote:  (b)(6)

(b)(5) per NSD

On  May  1, 2018, at  11:12  AM, Gauhar, Tashina  (ODAG)  

Hi  I  see  that  you  are  able  to  check  messages  so  wanted  to  get  back  to  you  on  this.  I  

>  wrote:  (b)(6)

I  told  

(b)(5)

Ed  I  would  check  in  with  you.  

Thanks.  

From:  Hickey, Adam  (NSD)  

Sent:  Thursday, April  19, 2018  8:16  AM  

To:  Gauhar, Tashina  (ODAG  (b)(6)

Subject:  RE:  Huawei  Prosecution  ...  

(b)(5) per NSD

From:  Gauhar, Tashina  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Thursday, April  19, 2018  8:08  AM  

To:  Hickey, Adam  (NSD  (b)(6)

Subject:  FW:  Huawei  Prosecution  ...  

See  below.  Can  you  we  discuss.  

1  
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From: Lan, Iris (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:13 PM 
To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG (b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Huawei Prosecution ... 

Below is from USA for WDWA. Has NSD flagged t his case for you and/or dag already? 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Monday,  May  7,  2018  8:58  PM  

To:  Gauhar,  Tashina  (ODAG);  Lan,  Iris  (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW:  Huawei  Prosecution  ...  

Attachments:  Note  ;  Memo  to  NSD  b5 b5 b5
b5

Let’s discuss this  over next couple of  da  (b)(5)

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

(b)(6)

From:  Gauhar,  Tashina (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  May 2,  2018 3:39 PM  

To:  O'Callaghan,  Edward C. (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW: Huawei Prosecution  ...  

From Adam,  please see  attached.  These  are  the three documents he  thought you  may be  referring to.  Also  including  

original  email below for convenience.  Thanks.  

>  (b)(6)

Duplicate of 24545

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.7199  20210903-0024615  






  

Duplicate of 24545
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Lasseter,  David  F.  (OLA)  

From:  Lasseter,  David  F.  (OLA)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 16,  2019  1:36 PM  

To:  Scott,  McGregor  (USACAE);  de  la  Torre,  Lindsey (OAG)  

Subject:  Barr  Nomination  Hearing  Transcript.pdf  

Attachments:  Barr  Nomination  Hearing  Transcript.pdf;  ATT00001.txt  

Transcript from  yesterday attached.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.20544  20210903-0024684  



Document ID: 0.7.4193.14662 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Transcript from yesterday 
Date: Tue Jan 22 2019 10:12:28 EST 
Attachments: Barr Nomination Hearing Transcript.pdf 

ATT00001.htm 

Prim Escalona 
(b )(6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Escalona, · >> 
T ·" . 

Attached in case anyone doesn't have it yet. 

Prim Escalona 
Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
~ ative Affairs 

~ 

20210903-0025037 



From: Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Subje ct: RE: NAG remarks 
Attachments: 190128 China Press Conference v2.docx 

Just circulated to Hickey, CRM, Kerr i 

Steven J. Stafford 

U.S. Department of Justice 

--Original Message---
From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 2:04 PM 
To: Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: A/AG remarks 

Great. Thanks. 

> On Jan 27, 2019, at 2:03 PM, Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b)(6) w rote: 

> 
> Almost done. W ill circulate shortly 

> 
>-----------
> Steven J. Stafford 
> U.S. Department of Justice 

> 
> 
> ---Original Message--

> From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) (b)(6) 

> Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 2:00 PM 
> To: Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b)(6) 

> Subject: A/AG remarks 

> 
> Hey Stafford, welcome back. Hope the shutdown wasn't too boring. 
> 
> Is there a draft of the A/AG'a remarks for tomorrow's press conference? 

> 
> Thanks, 
>Gary 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5106 20210903-0026352 



From: Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 6:15 PM 
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

Cc: Stafford, Steven (OPA); Drisco ll, Kevin (CRM); Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 
Subject RE: Speech for press conference on Monday 
Attachments: 190128 China Press Conference v3 +ash.docx 

Staff folks are taking a look at it at t he moment, but t his is what I passed on to CES. 

From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 6:06 PM 
To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) (b )(6) 

Cc: Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b)(6) Hickey, Adam (NSD) (b)(6) Dr iscoll, Kevin 
(CRM) (b)(6) Raimondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Speech for press conference on Monday 

Whenever someone can send along the latest version, would appreciate it. 

On Jan 27, 2019, at 5:32 PM, Kupec, Kerr i (OPA) (b )(6) wrote: 

Adding Gary 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 27, 2019, at 5:21 PM, Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b)(6) wrote: 

StevenJ. Stafford 
U.S. Department of Justice 

From: Hickey, Adam (NSD) (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 4:48 PM 
To: Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b)(6) Kupec, Kerr i (OPA) 
(b )(6) 

Cc: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) (b)(6) Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

(b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Speech for press conference on Monday 

Here are some q uick reactions. (b)(5) OPP 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5108 20210903-0026360 






          

















    


      


       





       





       







  


   


    


      


       





       





       


          











    


      


    


       


    


      


               


                  


                


               


                


            


  

I’ve re-attached the proposed inserts/themes I sent you yesterday for consideration,  

(b)(5) DPP

Adam  

From:  Stafford, Steven (OPA)  

Sent:  Sunday, January 27, 2019 4:17 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Hickey, Adam (NSD)  Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  

Cc:  Driscoll, Kevin (CRM)  Raimondi, Marc (OPA)  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Speech for press conference on Monday  

draft  

Steven  J.  Stafford  
U.S.  Department  of  Justice  

From:  Hickey, Adam (NSD)  

Sent:  Friday, January 25, 2019 5:22 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  Stafford, Steven (OPA)  

Cc:  Driscoll, Kevin (CRM)  Raimondi, Marc (OPA)  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Speech for press conference on Monday  

Thanks, Kerri.  Steve, let us know how we can be helpful  (b)(5) per NSD

Adam  

From:  Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  (b)(6)

Sent:  Friday, January 25, 2019 4:41 PM  

To:  Stafford, Steven (OPA)  

Cc:  Driscoll, Kevin (CRM)  Hickey, Adam (NSD)  

Raimondi, Marc (OPA)  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  Speech for press conference on Monday  

Hi, Steve  thanks so much for your flexibility in working on this speech this weekend.  

Kevin, Adam, and Marc can give you a sense of what should be in it; we are waiting for  

EDNY to send us the release (which you should be able to largely draw from for the  

speech)  unfortunately, I don’t think we will have a draft from them until sometime this  

weekend. Thanking Canada is a key point to make  see below for a draft statement we  

never used, but you can likely incorporate a version of into your speech.  

2  
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f  (b)(5) DPP

Thanks,  

Kerri  

Kerri  Kupec  
Director  
Office  of  Public  Affairs  
U.S.  Department  of  Justice  

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

<190128  China  Press  Conference  v3.docx>  

3  
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(b)(6) - Barnett email addressFrom:  

Sent:  Sunday,  January  27,  2019  8:53  PM  

To:  Ankeny,  Grant  (OAG)  

Subject:  Speech  for  press  conference  on  Monday  

Attachments:  190128  China  Press  Conference  v3  +ash.docx;  ATT00001.htm  

Most  current  draft  attached.  Will  have  a  somewhat  updated  draft  at  the  8:45  am  prep  tomorrow.  

1  
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From:  Driscoll,  Kevin  (CRM)  

Sent:  Sunday,  January  27,  2019  9:28 PM  

To:  Barnett,  Gary  E.  (OAG)  

Cc:  Hickey,  Adam  (NSD);  Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA);  Stafford,  Steven  (OPA);  Raimondi,  Marc  (OPA);  

Benczkowski,  Brian  (CRM);  Cronan,  John  (CRM)  

Subject:  RE:  Speech  for  press  conference  on  Monday  

Attachments:  china.huawei.190128 China  Press  Conference  v3  CRM  comments.docx  

All,  

Attached please find CRM’s proposed edits to the speech.  First of all, thanks to  Steven for drafting.  We have a couple of  

concerns that are reflected in the attached proposed edits.  

We  

have proposed some  languag  

(b)(5) DPP per CRM

(b)(5) DPP per CRM

(b)(5) DPP, AWP (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRM

(b)(5) per CRM

Happy to discuss further.  

Thanks,  

Kevin  Driscoll  

Criminal  Division  

United  States  Department  of  Justice  

Desk  

Mobile  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRM

From:  Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)  

Sent:  Sunday,  January 27,  2019 6:49 PM  

To:  Driscoll, Kevin  (CRM)  

Cc:  Hickey, Adam (NSD)  Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  Stafford, Steven (OPA)  

Raimondi, Marc  (OPA)  (b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  Re: Speech for press conference on Monday  

Ok great  

Thanks  

On Jan 27,  2019, at 6:40 PM, Driscoll, Kevin (CRM)  wrote:  (b)(6)

1  

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5112  20210903-0026371  



CRM is working off t his draft for its comments/suggestions as well. 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5112 20210903-0026372 
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From: (b)(6) - Barnett email address 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 9:37 PM 
To: (b)(6}- Barnett email address 

Subject: Fwd: Speech for press conference on Monday 
Attachments: china.huawei. 190128 China Press Conference v3 CRM comments.docx; ATT00001.htm 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5113 20210903-0026379 



Document ID: 0.7.4193.5113 20210903-0026380 
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From: Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 9:57 PM 
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Cc: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian 
(CRM); Cronan, John (CRM) 

Subject: RE: Speech for press conference on Monday 
Attachments: china.huawei. 190128 China Press Conference v3 CRM comments +NSD and 

WDWA.docx 

I have added WDWA's and NSD's comments/edits to this draft. 

From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 9:47 PM 
To: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) (b)(6) 

Cc: Hickey, Adam (NSD) Kupec, Kerri (OPA) (b)(6) Stafford, Steven (OPA) 
(b)(6) Raimondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) Benczkowski, Br ian (CRM) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRf\1 >; Cronan, John (CRM) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRl\1 

Subject: Re: Speech for press conference on Monday 

Thanks for everyone's work on t his over t he weekend. I'm good wit h t he edits. Less rhetoric, more focused on facts of 

cases. 

Will look out for WDWA edits. 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5118 20210903-0026389 
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rnett email address 

From: (b)(6)- Barnett email address 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 9:57 PM 

To: (b)(6)- Barnett email address 

Subject: Fwd: Speech for press conference on Monday 

Attachments: china.huawei.190128 China Press Conference v3 CRM comments +NSD and 
WDWA.docx; ATT0000l.htm 

Begin forwarded message: 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5115 20210903-0026398 
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Gary Barnett 

From: Gary Barnett 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 10:45 PM 

To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Speech for press conference on Monday 

Attachments: china.huawei.190128 China Press Conference v3 CRM comments +NSD and WDWA 
gb.docx 

On Sun, Jan 27, 2019 at 9:57 PM Barnett, Gary E. (OAG (b)(6) wrote: 

Begin forwarded message: 
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EP·fH:@G::flififiittW 
From: (b)(6)- Barnett email address 

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 11:10 PM 

To: Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Cc: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Be nczkowski, Brian (CRM); Cronan, 
John (CRM); Ra imondi, Marc (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Demers, John C. (NSD) 

Subject: RE: Speech for press confe rence on Monday 

Attachments: china.huawei.190128 China Press Conference v3 CRM comments +NSD and WDWA 
gb.docx; ATTOOOOl.htm 

Attached are my edits/comments in response to edits/comments. Please let me know if I missed anything. 

If CRM is good with WDWA and NSD ed t (b)(5) OPP per CRM 

Also, j ust rece ived word that OHS Secretary would like to attend. Given HSI role, I think it' s fi ne. Assuming 
coordinated messaging. Any concerns? 

I spoke with Commerce today, wait ing to hear back from t hem o . If OHS attends, I think 
Commerce will fee l more strongly about attending as well . 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5124 20210903-0026432 
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From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:29 AM 
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Cc: Drisco ll, Kevin (CRM); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Cronan, John 
(CRM); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Demers, John C. (NSD) 

Subject: RE: Speech for press conference on Monday 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 0830 AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 

Importance: High 

Team, I made some additional edits and comments in t racked changes. 

I've also added a t ime/date code to the start of t he name of the document to help us w it h version control. If you make 
addit ional edits, please update the t ime so we don't get sideways on the versions. 

MR 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5125 20210903-0026453 
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Duplicate of 26432

5  

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5125  20210903-0026457  



Document ID: 0.7.4193.5125 20210903-0026458 
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Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:37 AM 

To: Barnett, Gary E. {OAG); Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Cc: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Cronan, 
John (CRM); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Demers, John C. (NSD) 

Subject: RE: Speech for press conference on Monday 

Attachments: 2019 01 28 0835 AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 

Sorry, had a couple more edits to add. 

(b )(5) OPP 

-
MR 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5127 20210903-0026478 



Document ID: 0.7.4193.5127 20210903-0026479 



Document ID: 0.7.4193.5127 20210903-0026480 



Document ID: 0.7.4193.5127 20210903-0026481 



  


  




  

Duplicate of 26453

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5127  20210903-0026482  



  

Duplicate of 26453

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5127  20210903-0026483  





  

Duplicate of 26453

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5127  20210903-0026484  



  

Duplicate of 26453

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5127  20210903-0026485  



  


    


 

  

Duplicate of 26453

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5127  20210903-0026486  



  

Duplicate of 26453

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.5127  20210903-0026487  



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Monday, January 28, 2019 9:29 AM 
Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Drisco ll, Kevin (CRM); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM ); Cronan, John 
(CRM); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Demers, John C. (NSD) 

RE: Speech for press conference on Monday 
2019 01 28 0915 AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 
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From: Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:31 AM 
To: Lan, Iris (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: Speech for press conference on Monday 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 0915 AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 

Kevin Driscoll 
Criminal Division 
United States Department ofJustice 

Desk HPi\llffl\fl'@fjf:i' 
Mobile "?iWIOOFMfSil:i' 
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From:  Raimondi, Marc (OPA)  

Sent:  Monday, January 28, 2019 9:31 AM  

To:  Mangum, Anela (OPA)  

Cc:  Navas, Nicole (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA)  

Subject:  (b)(5) DPP per CRM

(b)(5) DPP per CRM

draft PR 1-28-2019  EDNY Release  

Attachments:  draft PR 1-28-2019 ces.docx  

Importance:  High  

Anela,  please flip this to national release format.  We are still waiting on the FBI and DHS quotes and approval of the AG  

quote.  

1  
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From: Lan, Iris (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:42 AM 
To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG); Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) 
Subject HW - CRM Perspective 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 0915 AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 

FYSA: 

I called CRM (Kevin) j ust to check in to see if CRM needed anything since it's been radio silence since Sun afternoon, 
when we were all on the email chain w ith Keri. 

Kevin said CRM was good for now, but will let us know if things change. Kevin also forwarded me the below/attached, 
reflecting that CRM and NSD have been working together on press-related issues. I did not see anyone from ODAG on 

chain below. So am forwarding for shared awareness. 

(b)(5) 

He w ill reach out if so, and otherwise 
does not need anything from ODAG for the meeting. 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.5549 20210903-0026550 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.5549 20210903-0026551 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.5549 20210903-0026552 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.5549 20210903-0026553 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.5549 20210903-0026554 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.5549 20210903-0026555 



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026556  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026557  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026558  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026559  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026560  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026561  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026562  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026563  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026564  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026565  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026566  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026567  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026568  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026569  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026570  



  

Duplicate of 
26518

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026571  






  

Duplicate of 26518

23  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5549  20210903-0026572  






   


      


   


            


       


     


 


                    











    


      


    


         


     


     


 


                      





  

Huawei  Indic

(b)(5) DPP per CRM

From:  Mangum,  Anela  (OPA)  

Sent:  Monday,  January  28,  2019  9:46  AM  

To:  Raimondi,  Marc (OPA)  

Cc:  Navas,  Nicole  (OPA);  Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (OPA);  Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA);  Stafford,  Steven  (OPA)  

Subject:  RE  draft  PR  1-28-2019  EDNY  Release  

Attachments:  tment  PR  DRAFT  1.28.19.docx  

Good  morning,  

Here  is  the  draft.  Are  we  addressing  either  of  the  comments  in  the  document?  Are  we  leaving  both  sentences  in  the  

release?  

Thanks,  

Anela  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (OPA)  

Sent:  Monday,  January  28,  2019  9:31  AM  

To:  Mangum,  Anela  (  (b)(6) >

(b)(6)

OPA)  

Cc:  Navas,  Nicole  (  (b)(6) >;  Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (  (b)(6) ;  Kupec,  Kerri  OPA)  OPA  

(OPA)  (b)(6) Stafford,  Steven  (OPA)  

Subject  (b)(5) DPP per CRM draft  PR  1-28-2019  EDNY  Release  

Importance:  High  

(b)(6)

Anela,  please  flip  this  to  national  release  format.  We  are  still  waiting  on  the  FBI  and  DHS  quotes  and  approval  of  the  AG  

quote.  

1  
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Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

From: Ra imondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:49 AM 

To: Hickey, Adam (NSD); Mangum, Anela (OPA); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) 

Subject: RE : Speech for press confe rence on Monday 

Attachments: 2019 01 28 0835 AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx; 2019 01 28 0915 
AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT HICKEY.docx 

Adam, You were one version behind in your edits ... You edited 0830 and 0835 was the most recent. No problem, I'm 
asking Sonya to take the 0835 one and update it w ith your 0915 edits and send us the updated version. 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9544 20210903-0026650 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.9544 20210903-0026651 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.9544 20210903-0026652 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.9544 20210903-0026653 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.9544 20210903-0026654 



  

Duplicate of 26492

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9544  20210903-0026655  



 







  

Duplicate of 
26492

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9544  20210903-0026656  



  

Duplicate of 
26492

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9544  20210903-0026657  






  


   

  

Duplicate of 
26492

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9544  20210903-0026658  



  

Duplicate of 
26492

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9544  20210903-0026659  



  

Duplicate of 26492

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9544  20210903-0026660  



From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:52 AM 
To: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Cc: Navas, Nicole (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA); 
Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) 

Subject: RF UT'ifffiT' 'iraft PR 1-28-2019 EDNY Release 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Plus Sonya 

Anela, I removed the comments and adjusted t he language regarding the second one. 

This needs the final AG quote, the FBI quote and the DHS quote. Please use my t ime/date stamp format to avoid version 
control. 
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